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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

September 25, 2019
TWO WAY MEMORANDUM
TO: OGC Docket
FROM: Carmen Robinson

Financial Analyst
SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received

We’ve received a check from Tea Party Majority Fund. The check number is 1074
dated 09/20/2019, in the amount of $25,000.00. A copy of the check and all
correspondence are attached. Please indicate below to which account the funds should be
deposited and give the MUR/Case number and name associated with the deposit.

TO: Carmen Robinson
Financial Analyst

FROM: OGC Docket
SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Received

In reference to the above check in the amount of $  25.000.00 s
the MUR/Case number is 7545 and in the name of __Tea Party

_Ma_.;o.uty_EunLL

Please this deposit in the account indicated below:
_x_ Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

___ Miscellaneous Receipt Account, 95-3220.160
Christ ay\bigilally signed by (Disgorgement)

: e 201508
. Dennl,,s 099534 0400 9/26/2019

Signature Date




Do Not Separate From Document

CORRESPONDENCE CONTROL SLIP Federal Election Commission

Tea Party Majority Fund
2776 8. Arlington Mill Dr
Arlington Va 22206

Subject of Correspondence

MUR 7545 $25,000.00 CK
Receipt Date Suspense Date
09/25/2019 1QI16/2019
Route to of

1. CRobinson
2. Docket General Counsel
3. :
4,

Special Instructions

Suspense No 003045 FEC Form 10-17 (Revised October 1999)
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